
JACOB K. JAVITS 
NEW YORK 

WASHINGTON, D .C. 20510 

July 24, 1979 

fuar Bob: 

Please forgive ne for not answering yours of 
June 27th, transmltting the witness list for the SALT 
II hearing, but I sirrply went to -work on it with the 
staff and the letter got caught up in the effort. 

Two of those you list, Professor Brerman and 
Dr. Ikle, are appearing at our hearings . The current 
phase of these hearings will tenninate July 31 with 
the testim:my of Dr. Kissinger. We will then review 
in the c.ormri..ttee mat follow-on hearings should be 
included in the first two weeks of Septenber. I will, 
then, again cause the rerraining narres to be reviewed. 

As to the testim:my of Senators , that, too , will 
be addressed by the Qmmittee before we leave on Recess , 
and I have little doubt that sorre suitable decision 
will be rrade. Please have Mike Packard keep in touch 
with the Minority's Chief of Staff, Peter Lakeland. 

Wann regards . 

The Honorable Bob Dole 
United States Senate 
Washington, D. C. 20510 
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